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In the Matter of: ) DOCKET NO. FIFRA-10-2017-0120
)
E.B. Meyer Inc., )/ EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT
) AGREEMENT AND
) F INAL ORDER
2447 West Highway 52 ) -
Emmett, Idaho 83617 )
Respondent. )
)

EXPEDITED CONSENT AGREEMENT

1. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) alleges that E.B. Meyer Inc.
(“Respondent”) failed to comply with Section 7(c) of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and
Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), 7U.S.C. § 136¢(c).

2. Section 7(c) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136¢(c), requires any producer operating a registered
‘pesticides-producing establishment to inform EPA of the types and amounts of pesticides and, if
applicable, active ingredients used in producing pesticides, which it is producing, which it has
produced during the past year, and which it has sold or distributed during the past year. The
information required by this paragraph shall be kept current and submitted to the Administrator
annually as required by such regulations as the Administrator may prescribe. The regulation
found at 40 C.F.R § 167.85(d) requires such pesticides report to be filed annually on or before
March 1, even if the producer has produced no pesticidal products for that reporting year.

3. The EPA is authorized to enter into this Final Order (FO), pursuant to Section 14(a) of the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a) (“FIFRA”),
40 C.F.R. § 167.85 and 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b) and in accordance with the July 22, 2014 FIFRA
Section 7 Expedited Settlement Agreement Pilot Program, which has been extended by the EPA
until January 22, 2017.

4. EPA finds that Respondent is a “person,” a “producer” and operates an “establishment”,

as those terms are defined in Sections 2(s), (w), and (dd) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §§ 136(s), (w), and
(dd), and 40 C.F.R. § 167.3, at 2447 West Hghway 52, Emmett, Idaho 83617. This
Establishment is registered with EPA under Establishment Number 79470-ID-001.

5. Respondent has failed to comply with Section 7(c) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136e(c), and
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Consent Agreement.

SO ORDERED this /[ H dayofa/‘/"é}) 2017 o v/ib @QMW with
"W\/gmm S

M. SOCORRO RODRIGUEZ

/
Regional Judicial Officer [ W
EPA Region 10 \_ ff_)c
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Certificate of Service

The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER, In the Matter of: E.B. Meyer Inc., Docket No.: FIFRA-
10-2017-0120, was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the addressees in the
following manner on the date specified below:

The undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the document was delivered to:

Andrew Landry

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 10, Mail Stop OCE-101

1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900

Seattle, Washington 98101

Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the aforementioned
document was placed in the United States mail certified/return receipt to:

Mr. Ed Meyer, President
E.B. Meyer Inc.

2447 West Highway 52
Emmett, Idaho 83617

DATED this /& dayof D4 /s 2017,
\/ TERESA YO

Regional Hearing Clerk
EPA Region 10



